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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 17 ,s 2022

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
School Heads
Administrative Officers
Others Concerned

FROM: AGM F%Z, CESO VI

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Divisionﬁupcrintcr&&i‘e&t{

DATE: January 19, 2022

SUBJECT: ONLINE ORIENTATION OF NEWLY HIRED NON-TEACHING
PERSONNEL

The Schools Division Office shall conduct an “ONLINE ORIENTATION OF ALL
NEWLY HIRED NON-TEACHING PERSONNEL” on January 31, 2022 (8:00 PM-5:00
PM). This program aims to provide concise and accurate information on the welfare and
benefits of an employee who entered the government service.

The meeting link invitation shall be provided through email/messenger. Below are.thc
expected  participants and all are advised to register at this  link:
https:/tinyurl.com/OrientationNTP for proper documentation, to wit:

1. Luisito Vincent Junio 9. Mark Lambert Bato
2. Arnane Ollado 10. Efraim John Laynes
3. John Cezar Adorable 11. Rochelle Cervantes
4. Rhea Parayno 12. Marites Mendoza

5. Lavenia Torio 13. Carla Agao

6. Cindy Rose Cervas 14. Jeffrey Lacosta
7. Jan Francis Del Rosario 15. Francis Paul Malapit
8. Leroy Nabor 16. Abigail De Vera

For information, guidance and compliance of all concerned.

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




